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U. S. Nuciear Regulatory Commission
Document Controt Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dogket Nos. 50-269. -270, -287

b HANETON

ce Presigent
203 18853444 Ofic

§031885-3564 Fax

Please find atached for your use and review comes of the revesion 1o the Ocomes Nuclear Station Emergency Planc

Valune B, . Revision 96-03, April, 1996

This revision is being submined in accordance with 10 CFR 50-54(q) and does mot decrease the effectiveness of tre

Emergency Plan or the Emergency Plan implementing Procedures.

Please deiete privacy material in the form of personal telephone numbers prior to placing in the Public Document

Room.

By copy of this letter. two copres of this revision are being provided to the NRC, Kegion [7 Atlantz. Georgta.

Very truly vours.

Py ey
/" /1. W. Hampton

VP, Ocones Nuclear Site

X¢: (w/2 copies of arachments)
Mr. Stewant D. Ebneter,
U. S. Nuciear Regulatory Commission
Region il
101 Mametta Street. NW, Suite 2900
Atiema. Georgia 30323

(wio Attachments.

Oconee Nuclear Station)

NRC Resident Inspector

C. C. Jennings, Manager, Emergency Planning
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MEMORANDUM TO: Chief Information gnd Regdrds Management
FROM: A ()

Divigion of Freedom of Information \]*%(‘n .
and Publications Services, ADM (L

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN

DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services
has reviewed the attached document and has determined that it may
now be made publicly available.

Attachment:
Emergency Plan

N30040



